



Barbara Herrera
Government Affairs Manager
Waste Management Inc. of Florida
2300 College Avenue
Davie, FL 33317
bherrera@wm.com
M: 954-856-7192

March 5, 2026

Via E-Mail

Jeffrey A. Costello, AICP, FRA-RA
JC Planning Solutions
981 Delray Lakes Drive
Delray Beach, FL 33444
jcostello@jcplanningsolutions.com

Re: 2210 N. Federal Hwy, Delray Beach, FL 33483 / Lenny's Car Wash

Dear Mr. Costello,

Upon review of the revised site plan provided by your e-mail dated Friday, February 13, 2026, and whereby our trucks would enter the site from Dixie Highway and exit onto NE 22nd Lane, WM confirms that we are able to service the above-referenced location.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at bherrera@wm.com or at 954-856-7192.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Barbara Herrera".

Barbara Herrera
Government Affairs Manager
Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Encl.

Cc: Roger Seenath, District Manager, WM of Palm Beach, Waste Management Inc. of FL.